
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:  Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 43 and SEAC 08 Hairdressing and Beauty Syllabi Updates 
 
Date:  23rd November 2021 
 
 

The SEC 43 Hairdressing and Beauty vocational syllabus for 2022 and SEAC 08 Hairdressing and Beauty 
vocational syllabus have been updated as follows: 
 

SEC Unit 3: A-3 

MQF 2  

The criteria (page 48) has been modified to read: 
Perform a straight blow-dry on a client/ mannequin head with real hair 
 

The content title (page 42) has been modified to read: 
Performing a straight blow-dry on a client/mannequin head with real hair: 
 

MQF 3  

The criteria (page 48) has been modified to read: 
Perform a blow-dry with curls on a client/ mannequin head with real hair using heated curling equipment. 
 

The content title (page 42) has been modified to read: 
Performing a blow-dry with curls on a client/mannequin head with real hair using heated curling equipment: 
 
SEAC Unit 2: A-1 

MQF 2  

The criteria (page 30) has been modified to read: 
Perform a straight blow-dry on a client/ mannequin head with real hair 
 

The content title (page 25) has been modified to read: 
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

Please ensure that the above changes are brought to the attention of teachers and internal verifiers. 


